From: Islands2050

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 12:24 PM
To: Islands2050
Subject: FW: Revision of the Island Trust Policy Statement - PLEASE DELAY

From: Anik Mommsen-Smith |
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Jane Wolverton
Subject: Re: Revision of the Island Trust Policy Statement - PLEASE DELAY

Hi Jane,
Thank you so much for your speedy reply, and access to that document.

| am personally very concerned about -
4.6.14 - as | commute to work by boat and do not have a dock.

I will explain my personal situation since | assume (perhaps incorrectly) the majority of new
dock applications are desired for recreational purposes. | was hoping to submit a dock
application in the near future for parking for my boat which is my vehicle for commuting to
work. As you may know | work on Salt Spring and reside on Galiano.

I am lucky enough to have neighbours at the moment who allow me use of their dock. However,
as my once full time resident neighbours have both passed away and | am actively watching their
children fix the place up to sell I’'m increasingly seeing the necessity of access to new moorage
options.

Without meaningful access to a community dock (montague for example has a multi-year wait
list for full time moorage) I (and others) may be unable to continue commuting between the
island for essential travel (in my case - employment).

The prohibition of all private docks on Galiano without the existence of either

1. Meaningful inter-island ferry services &

2. Access to moorage services seems unacceptable and short sited.

Thank you,

Anik

On Jun 24, 2021, at 2:18 PM, Jane Wolverton <jwolverton@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Anik and Leif, thanks for your note. Attached is a post that Tahirih and | put up today
to outline what has taken place to date. Regards, Jane

Preserving and protecting over 450 islands and surrounding waters in the Salish Sea


mailto:jwolverton@islandstrust.bc.ca

I am thankful to live and work in the traditional and treaty territories of the BOKECEN, Cowichan Tribes, Halalt,
Homalco, K’6moks, Klahoose, Ts'uubaa-asatx, Lak “anan (SXIMELEL, Songhees, T'Sou-ke), Lyackson, MALEXEt,
Penelakut, Qualicum, Scia’new, salilwata?t, SEMYOME, Shishdlh, Snaw-naw-as, Snuneymuxw, Skwxwu7mesh,
STAUTW, Stz’uminus, Tla’amin, Tsawwassen, We Wai Kai, Wei Wai Kum, WJOLELP, WSIKEM, and
x"madk“ayam.

Jane Wolverton
Galiano Island Local Trustee — Islands Trust
jwolverton@islandstrust.bc.ca

From: Anik Mommsen-Smith G
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Tahirih Rockafella; Jane Wolverton; Dan Rogers

Cc: adam.olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca; john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca; MAH.minister@gov.bc.ca;
josie.osborne.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca; MAH.DMO@gov.bc.ca; ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca;
George.heyman.MLA@leg.bc.ca; DM.ENV@gov.bc.ca; AGR.Minister@gov.bc.ca;
lana.popham.mla@leg.bc.ca; IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca; doug.caul@gov.bc.ca;
FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Revision of the Island Trust Policy Statement - PLEASE DELAY

Dear Local Trustees,

As full time residents on Galiano we, like many others, would like you to delay
the revision of the Island Trust Policy Statement until meaningful consultation
with affected residents can take place. We would like the first reading of this
major land use plan to be delayed until after input can meaningfully be

achieved at the local level (for us, on Galiano with residents and local trustees). It
1s our opinion that it is inappropriate that the scheduled July 8th reading of this
policy change go ahead as there has been no public consultation or advertising for
discussion at the local trust level - as would normally occur.

Thank you for your consideration,
Respectfully,

Anik Mommsen-Smith & Leif Palmberg

Galiano island

<lIslands Trust Policy Statement Review.pdf>
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